Fleet Tire Truck

Current Truck Issues/Concerns

SAFETY!! The crane currently on the truck is rusted out on the inside of the boom where it
attaches to the mast. It could potentially break at any time while in use and cause harm to an
employee.

The crane is underrated for its intended use now. Equipment, tires, and other components of
equipment that we use this crane for to aid in repairs have grown in weight and size since this
truck was purchased.

The interior had prior electrical issues in the past where a small fire was started.

Wintertime service calls are a struggle for performance due to internal engine components being
worn out.

The bed is bent and tweaked under the crane mast from the lack of stability while lifting.

32 Years Old

New Truck

12,000-pound crane that can be used for multiple things county wide.

Tire Repair at the shop or county wide.

A hydraulic cylinder or hose issue that prevents that unit from being moved, we can utilize this
crane to remove that boom from the highway or in other areas that are unsafe if that failure

OoCccCurs.

It will help in the removal of big hydraulic cylinders on equipment in a safe and manageable way
when in need of service.

The truck is dual purpose because of the mechanics body to keep tools in instead of just for
lifting things.

Mounted compressor will help with in field repairs.




Jessie Robinson

From: Tracey Cagle <tcagle@speedwayford.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:15 PM

To: Jessie Robinson

Subject: RE: Quote on Truck

Attachments: proposal (54).pdf; Worksheet.pdf

Jessie,

| went into Accuquote our medium duty ordering tool and built a new F650 equipped the same as the one | currently
have in stock. Per your request this is the most recent pricing

On a 2025; soon we will only be able to order 2026 and | expect about a $2000 price increase on the base model. If
we order a truck, you can expect it to be built in about 10-12 weeks

The build and installation of a crane body for this truck will take 8-10 months to complete. The body cost is subject
to increase as | used my most recent quote of 107,632.00, the actual cost of the body on the truck I have in stock on
my only remaining gas F650 crane, a 2024 model was $104,741 as you can see tariffs are impacting pricing of
aluminum and steel quickly.

My projected cost on a 2025 model is $185.747.00+135.00 drive out $185,882.00

A current nationwide search of existing in stock job ready gas engine medium duty crane trucks is essentially non-
existent except for the one | have remaining. Itis being offered at $170,989 +135.00(temp tag and title work) for a
total of $171,124.00.

If you are interested in delivery to Bronson, | have drivers available and can deliver to you for $200.00

Please let me know if | assist you further.

Thank you for the opportunity

Tracey

Tracey Cagle

Commercial Sales Account Manager  MAIL Speedway Ford
1710 North Expressway PO BOX K
Griffin, GA 30223 Griffin GA 30223

678-588-3858 cell
678-972-1299
Speedwayfordworktrucksolutions

Commercial

Erom: Jessie Robinson <robinson-jessie@levycounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:54 PM

To: Tracey Cagle <tcagle@speedwayford.com>

Subject: Quote on Truck




Date: 5/7/2025

Speedway Ford Salesperson: Tracey Harper Cagle
Manager:
Customer ID #: aa-3YY6ZCBO7IDHpps
FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
gliil\t;ESS Levy county commissioners Home Phone :
CONTACT JESSIE ROBINSON
660 n hathaway ave
Address:  Bronson, FL 32621 Work Phone :
Levy
E-Mail - _ ROBINSON-JESSIE@LEVYCOUNTY.ORG Cell Phone : (352) 614-7820
VEHICLE
Stock # : 24F043 New/Used: New VIN : 1IFDNF6AN2RDF07257 Mileage: 6
Vehicle : 2024 Ford F-650 Gas Color : OXFORD WHITE
Type : Base Regular Cab Base F6A
Market Value Selling Price 66,248.00
crane 104,741.00
Total Purchase 170,989.00
Taxable Fees (Estimated) 89.00
Non Tax Fees 46.00
171,124.00

Balance

Customer Approval: Management Approval:
By signing this authorization form, you certify that the above personal information is correct and accurate, and authorize the release of credit and employment
information. By signing above, | provide to the dealership and its affiliates consent to communicate with me about my vehicle or any future vehicles using electronic,
verbal and written communications including but not limited to eMail, text messaging, SMS, phone calls and direct mail. Terms and Conditions subject to credit approval.
For Information Only. This is not an offer or contract for sale.

QE281




Prepared by: Tracey Harper-Cagle

05/07/2025 Tracey Cagle | Speedway Ford Griffin GA | 30223

2025 F-650 Gas Regular Cab Base (F6A)
Price Level: 515 | Quote ID: LEVYCounty

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing
Base Vehicle Price $69,685.00
Options $5,935.00
Colors $0.00
Upfitting $107,632.00
Fleet Discount $0.00
Fuel Charge (12) $0.00
Destination Charge $2,495.00
Total $185,747.00
Customer Signature Acceptance Date

Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing
- o= oa e g et e dha danlere comniiter svetem See



Finding the Right Work Truck in Griffin % d i
Commercial Speedway Ford: (770) 599-53 4 4 _;;”,;55 ~ 5:?}!
PRO Vehicle Center 1710 N Expressway, Griffin, GA 30223 e dree
RIS

2024 Ford F-650 Regular Cab DRW 4x2 Knapheide Mechanics
Body

Stock #24F043
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Share Save Print
Price
Vehicle available NOW in Gri
Photos may be stock images. Contact Speedway Ford for m
Knapheide Mechanics Body Ford (770) 599-533

Photos may be stock images.

@ Watch Video

Chassis Details v
il v
Stock Number 24F043 BOdy Details
Manufacturer
Stock Type New KNAPH EI n E
SINCE 1848
Year 2024
Make Eord Body Type Mechanics Body
Model F-650 Body Line KMT
Class 6 Body Model KMT2-11
Drivetrain ax2 Air Compressor Boss 135, 35 CFM
Description Rotary Screw
Cab Type Regular Compressor
Vehicle Trim Base Alarm Type Back Up
Vehicle VIN 1FDNF6AN2RDF07257 Alarm Description 97 db
Interior Color Gray Body Material Steel
Exterior Color OXFORD WHITE Body Length 1
Description
Bumper Description 24" Work Surface
Engine Cylinder Count 8 Bumper
Engine ' V8, 7.3L Cab Shield Description  Bolt on Cab Protector
with Fully Punched
Transmission Type Automatic Window
Rear Wheels Dual Cargo Control (6) Recessed Cargo D-
Description Ring Tie Downs
Fuel Type Gasoline Installed in Floor with a
6000 Ib. Max Capacity
Engine Make Ford
. . Compartment A-40 Galvanneal Steel
Engine Size (1 = Description Compartments and
: Doors with 3/16" Tread
Brake Type Hydraulic

Plate Floor and 1/8"
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Lighting Type

Lighting Description

Lighting Location

Lock System
Description

Tailgate Description

Crane Manufacturer
Crane Model Number
Crane Type

Crane Description

Crane Capacity

LED

LED S/T/T Lights,
Clearance Lights, and
B/U Lights Located At
Rear | Auxiliary Lighting
- (4) LED Work Lights
Installed

Exterior

Master Locking System

16" High Double Panel
Slam Tailgate

Stellar

12630

Hydraulic

Hydraulic Service Crane

12K

KMT Features

Rugged Knapheide Mechanics Trucks have been
utilized in many different industries including heavy
construction, railroads, municipalities, mining,
agriculture and equipment rental. Knapheide
Mechanics Trucks provide reliability, productivity and
safety on the jobsite. Knapheide Mechanics Trucks are
complete tumkey packages mechanics need and
come to expect in a service truck.

All Mechanics Trucks from Knapheide feature a crane
to perform the lifting, heavy duty mechanics drawers
for organized tool storage and ample and secure
storage within the side compartments. Choose froma
variety of crane body lengths, electric or hydraulic
cranes, compressors, welders, generators, lube
packages and auxiliary lighting.

NAPHEIDE

SINCE 1848

Disclaimer:

Although every reasonable effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information contained on this site, absolute
accuracy cannot be guaranteed. This site, and all information and materials appearing on it, are presented to the user “as is"
without warranty of any kind, either express or implied. All vehicles are subject to prior sale. Price does not include applicable
tax, title, license, processing and/or documentation fees, and destination charges. #ehicles shown at different locations are
not currently in our inventory (Not in Stock) but can be made available to you at our location within a reasonable date from

the time of your request, not to exceed one week.



